L)\-: OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

s

January 27, 19C5

Mro Malter Kilgo
L2 Plata Cotheriag System, Inc.
1940 Mercantile Iallas Building
Dallas 1, Texas

Be: Relly #1-35, P=35-30N-10W

DNear Mr. Xilgo?

Order R-333-F does not provide an aaministrative pracedure for an
extension to the tO-cday requirerent oy Chapter 1, Section I,
Paragraph B. The producing hazards were considered when the testing
time wos increased from 45 daus to £0 cays. The procedure jor relief
is by notice and heoring.

The date of first allowable for the above captioned well shall be
November 20, 1964, sixiy days prior to January 13, 19€5.

The deliverability test procedure was established such that ecch well
would be teated while producing at a sustained procuction rate. The
reguired 21 day Slow ws considered as a mintmum. The flow status
prior to the beginning of the conditioning period 7s not concidered.

The request for retest beacause of flow prior to the corndittoning
pericd is hereby denied.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Fours very truly

A. B. Kendrick
Bngineer, District #3
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LA PLATA GATHERING SYSTEM, INC.

1940 MERCANTILE DALLAS BUILDING

DALLAS I, TEXAS

" [ T FE e
Januavy 14, 19¢53
NHew liazmico Gii Conservation Jomission

e i
1000 Rio Brazos Road
) .

Gentleiien:

Enclosed herewith are i deliver-
ability tests on the La Plate Gatheving System, Inc. San Juan 32-5
No, 1-20 and the Kelly No. 1-353 weils. Please note that flowing
pressures were not available on the deliverability test of the
San Juan 32-5 No. 1-20, At the present time we are running a
special test for H1 Paso Natural Gas Coumpany cn ithis well and we
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be arranged in the immediate futuve, I further request that this
be used as the annual

test, since it will be run in the year 1965,
deliverability test for 1965

1f the foregoing meets with vour approval, I will make the
necessary arrangements with E1 Paso Watural Gas Company.

Yours very truly,
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